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BUTTON MANUFACTURERS IN FATRFIEID COUNTY
By the Charter 0Oak Button Club

The Connecticut Yankee Peddler's delight! Small and light, he
carried buttons along with his miscellaneous load, which was
often a pack on his back., Buttons, a necessity, were often in
great demand wherever he went.,

The Yankee Feddler was probably the most picturesque and color-
ful individual to walk the Connecticut highways and byways.
Always interesting, he was eagerly awalted by the women in the
community. The Postrider and the Peddler brought news and
gossip which made up for long intervals with no work from fam-
1ly and friends,

First, he had to decide on the specislty - what would sell -
how far to travel., Naturally, among small wares for the mer-
chant on foot, buttons were always there, The fashion of the
day regquired many buttons on both male and female garments,
theilr underwear and especially the women's basque walst,

Speaking of buttons, one immediately thinks of Scovill Mfg. Co,
in Waterbury, New Haven.County. However, there were scores of
button makers on a small scale producing various types of
buttons in Falrfield County,

Bridgeport, from about 1860, with a population of 13,299, was
just beginning to be known as a manufacturing town, Button
meking firms were not too well known, By 1870, with & popula-
tion ofd19,837. it had gradually increased in menufacturing of
all kinds,

The o0ld Bridgeport City Directories yleld the following names
of button manufacturers from 1871 - 1892, There is no further
mention in later years under that subject heading.

1871-1872 Curtis, Samuel & Son - Sandy Hook
Nichols, Charles B. -~ Cold Springs
Platt, Wm. - " "
Salmons, Danlel & Co, - Weston
Saugatuck Button Works - Saugatuck

1872-1873 Banks. George F, - Redding Ridge
Sanford, Stephen - " "
Smith Brothers & Co. - Brookfleld

1874-1875 No names

1876 Bridgeport Button Works, 247 Water Street

i i} 1t i 1 n

1877
Taylor, J.X.» Rallroad Ave, - Vegetable lIvory
1878 Bridgeport Button Works, 247 Water Street
Cables, H.,A, & Company, 88 Middle Street
Taylor, J.K.» 133 Railrosd Ave. - Vegetable Ivory?
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1879-1880 Alvord, W.J, - Beech & Maple
Bridgeport Button Works, 247 Water Street
Metropolitan Button Works, Cannon Street
1880-1881 Nothing in the Directory
1881~1882 Alvord, W.J. - Beech & Maple
Bridgeport Button Works, 247 Water Street
1882-1883 Alvord, W.,J. - Beech & Maple
Bridgeport Button Works. 247 Water Street
Doolittle, George, 88 John
1883-1884 Alvord, W.J, - Beech & Maple
Bridgeport Button Works, 247 Water Street
Doolittle, George, 88 John St. Mfg. of Upholsterers
_ Buttons
1884-1885 Bridgeport Button Works, 247 Water Street
Doolittle, George, 88 John St. Upholsterers Button
188% Bostwick, W,B., Railroad Avenue '
Dooclittle, 85 John St. Mfg. Upholsters Buttons
Bridgeport Button Works, 243 Water Street
1886 Bostwick, W.B. & Co.s Railroad Avenue
Bridgeport Button Works, 243 Water Street
Doolittle, George, 88 John Street
1887 Bostwick., W.B, & Company, Railroad Avenue
Bridgeport Button Works, 243 Water Street
Doolittle, George, 88 John Street
1888 Bostwick Button Works, Vegetable Ivory, Ralilroad Ave.
Bridgeport Button Works, 243 Water, lLadies Covered
Dress Buttons, Undertakers Covered Buttons,
Covered Underwear Buttong, Plush, Railroad Car
Buttons, Covered Carriage Buttons
Doolittle, George, 88 John Street

1889 Bostwick Button Works (Vegetable Ivory) Railroad Ave.
Bridgeport Button Works, 243 Water Street
1890 Bostwick Button Works, Railroad Avenue
1891 Bostwick Button Works. Vegetable Ivory, Railroad Ave,
i Bridgeport Button Works, 243 Water Street
1892 Kellogg, N.G. Button Works:, 243 Water Street
DANBURY

The Danbury Library produced nothing that indicated a factory of
any kind mede buttons there, However. there were two items of
Interest pertaining to buttons in the Farmer's Journal dated
March 25, 1790, "An act for laying on duty on goods and wares
and merchandise imported into the United States on buttons and
on all playing cards 10%", A4 #5 Subscribers shop was broken
open: Following articles taken from thence, viz - One fancy
Walstcoat with yellow gilt buttons,

MONROE

The old Bailey House on Tannery Rd.. Monroe, was a button factory
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at one time as a side-line to the tanning of hides, This house
is now preserved by the Monroe Historical Soclety.

The Rosenfeld House, Stanley Road, Stepney. & part of Monroe,
was used to make butftons in the ¢ld part.

Circa 1850 a leather tannery in Monroe sold by-products of horn
to meke combs and buttons manufactured by Samuel Curtis & Son.

There was a button factory owned by John Griffin,

Thursday, Moy 7, 1970 THE SUBURBAN NEWS; Shelton, Connecticut  page §

Lﬂiﬁ ilestones and $42emories

“BUTTON - BUI'TON"

Back in the gay nineties, when buttons were an essential part of every article of clothing,
one of the thriving industrial firms along the Shelton Canal was the button shop of J. & G.
Griffin, The firm, reported to be the largest manufacturers of horn buttons in the United States,
employed fewer than 100 people and turned out over 10,000,000 buttons per month, in 100
styles and sizes ranging from 14 to 2% inches in diameter. -
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NEW MILFORD

The manufacturins of buttone from vegetable lvory was begun
here in 1866 by Henry S. and.Walter B. Bostwick under the firm
of Bostwick Brothers, N

The ivory nuts were at that time brought to this country as
ballast to ships and sold at a small price, so that the meking
of buttons from them was quite profitable,

Bostwick Brothers erected a building on Railroad St. and carried
on the business with great success until 1884 when the plant was
damaged by fire, Soon after the firm dissolved, Walter B, Bost-
wick went to Bridgeport, where he engaged in business, became
prominent and was elected mayor.

Buttons were made at the old Hat Shop, corner of Bridge and Rail-
road Streets. New Milford, for several years by Isaac B. Bristol,
Robert H. Isbell, Wm., Schoverling, Rufus Leavitt and perhaps
others.

About 1878 the Noble Brothers purchased the business and carried
it on for a few years, After that various mechanical inventions
were developed there,

A button shop was erected in 1884 on West St, Extension in which
were manufactured by Wm. Schoverling, George W. Anthony and
David E. Soule until 1889 when it burned to the ground. This
put an end substantially to button making 1n the town, the cost
of raw material having increased so much that it became unprofit-
able,

From Two Centurles of New Milford, Conn. 1707-1%07

NEWTOWN

Prom "The Story of Connecticut" by Charles Scribner's Sons, 1932-
1935-1943, page 361, '"Beginning about 1790 to 1800 many button
Tactorles were set up in Connecticut, Buttons were made of pew-
ter in Waterbury, of ivory in Essex and of pearl in Newtown,

From a January 20, 1962 Bridgeport Post article on Hattertown

ln the Late 18008, "As one passes through the 1little village,
the quiet atmosphere does not convey the impression that more
than 100 years ago it was a thriving active community with three
hat shops, a comb and button shop, two blacksmith shops, & grist
mill, two wagon shops, a schoolhouse and a general store, all
very prosperous., The old comb and button shop still stands on
Hattertown road but is now used as & private garage, George
Morehouse started this business and later sold out to Homer FPratt
who falled to make it a success.

Botsford Section of Newtown - Mr, Johnson, Main Street recalls
that the smell of the button factory was terrible, He stated
the crows were so noisy they disturbed the peace and qulet of the
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country., The o0ld water wheel 1s still visible on Main Street
but a new company is now in operation.

“NORWAIK

Glazed pottery buttons with a brown, green or cream mottled
coloring were produced during the 1800s at potteries in Benn-
ington. Vermont, Waterbury and Norwalk, Connecticut,
Woman's Day, Nov, 1964, Antiques
Button, Button, Who's Got the Button?
By Dorothy H. Jenkins

The term "Norwalk Pottery" as generally used is collective,
During the last half of the 19th century there was, it 1s true,
only one pottery, namely Asa Smith in 1825 and conducted by him
and his descendants up to 1887. This was the only pottery ever
located in the Borough of Norwalk, but between 1825 and 1835
there were five other potteries,
1. Settler's Pottery, Traditional and perhaps mythical.
2. Hoyt Pottery at the village 1% miles south of 01d Well.
(Built before the Revolution, discontinued before 1820).
3. Day Pottery at 0ld Mill, now South Norwalk.
4. Quintard Pottery at 0ld M11ll near preceeding.
5. Smith Pottery at Norwalk Borough,
6. Gregory Pottery at Half Mile Isle.
Note: South Norwalk was called 014 Mill.
Norwalk Conn. Pottery from 0ld Time New England
V.24 #3, Ser. #75, Jan. 1934, page 75 by Andrew
L. and Kate Barber Winton.

A book, "Early New England Potters and Their Wares" by Lura
Woodslde Watkins, was published in 1950 by Harvard University
Press. Mrs., Watkins says, "Although the Bennington works pro-
duced some door and curtain knobs with their well-known mottled
glazes, the Norwalk knobs seem to be the only ones of mixed
clays made 1n New England, The button manufacture also was con-
fined to the Quintard and Wheeler output. Specimens of Norwalk
buttons and knobs may be seen in the Pitkin collection in the
Wadsworth Atheneum at Hartford. '

A notice 1n the May 10, 1825 Gazette states the dissolution of
the partnership of Quintard and Chichester with James Quintard
announclng his intention of continuing the pottery in his own
neme. He was undoubtedly one of the three potters of 01ld well
in 1838, TLarge redware coat buttons are also sald to have been
among hls products.

L. D, Wheeler, in partnership with Asa Hill made buttons of plastic
clay, at first formed in clay molds, later pressed in dies, This
button manufacture was discontinued before 1853. Location of the
Wheeler Pottery is not known but possibly it occupied the old
bulldings of the Day Pottery which were sold in 1552.

From "Early Connecticut Pottery Buttons" by Gertrude
Dullard Adkins in Just Buttons Magazine
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SANDY HOOK

Whether in Sandy Hook or Cheshire, the S. Curtis & Sons, Inec.

is today & modern business, #elylng on sophistlcated technology
and skilled eraftsmen, It takes & certain agllity of mind to
link the Curtlis of todey t0o early times when the company's
business was making combs and buttons from animal horns and hoofs.

To go back to quite another era, John and Elizabeth Curtis with
thelr three sons, left Essex in England for the new world in
Massachusetts about 1637. By 1639, john had died and his widow
and her three sons moved to Stratford, Connecticut with its other
original settlers,

Matthew Curtis, a fourth generation descendant born in 1712,
moved about 20 miles up the Housatonic River to Newtown and
this is where it all began,

Samuel Curtis (Matthew's Great-great-grandson) in 1845 started
the Berkshire Company with three partners, making combs and
buttons., The first factory was built in Sandy Hoek which is a
part of Newtown and the site of the plant today. Business was
brisk in those early years and a leveling fire in 1852 simply
led the industrious Samuel Curtis and hls associates to bulld
a second, larger plant on the same site.

By 1870 Samuel had acquired sole interest in the business and
later gave hls son, Henry Gould Curtis, a share. The firm name
was changed to S, Curtis & Son and the tradition of corporate
leadership drawn from the Curtis family began,

The founder was apparently & man of considerable ambition, in-
dustry and ingenulty, These qualities permitted the company to
survive radical changes in the button and comb business toward
the end of the century, The raw materigl~-cattle horn and hooves--
was becoming increasingly scarce in New England snd other materials
were being used more economically. During this modern era, Curtis
has emerged as an innovative leader in the custom packaging in-
dustry. It has accomplished this by adoping a comprehensive
approach to the needs and speclal problems of its customers.

From "Connectlcut Industry" February, 1971

TRUMBULL
Mrs. Belle Mahoney and her son, George, at one time operated a
branch of the Warner Brothers Company on the Mahoney property.
This business was known as the "Button Shop".
From Trumbull Churches and People by Wachenheim,
Lora Freer Page 138, Vol. I Ed I
WESTCN

"As to the site of the Button Factory. Mr. Irving Patchen lives
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at 265 Lyons Plains R4, Across the road and slightly north
of his house is the 0ld foundation and sluice-way above the
river which was the Agriculture and Implement factory. among
other things, Mr, Patchen's family owned this site and he is
the surviving member, in his 70s. He sald the Button Factory
probably stood back of where the garage now stands on the
river side, It may have been powered by water power also, He
has in his barn a tool which he can only deduce was used in
forming the flat plates from which the buttons themselves were
punched, The buttons were made from cattle horns and hooves,
In our Historical Society Barnm Museum we have one button from
the origlnal Jarvis Academy. This was a school and military
Academy near the Horfield Congregational Church near the Town
Hall. Dr. Ralph Bush in that area has another button from the
uniforms worn by the boys of that era. I believe, without
looking it up, the Academy under Mr, Jarvis was operated in the
late 1700s on thru perhaps the Civil War or to the late 1800s.
Excerpt from letter to Mrs., H. O. Stenberg, November 1,
1975 from Weston Historical Society, W. E. Hill,

WILTON

A former member of Charter Oak Button Club purchased a house

in Wilton and learned there had been a factory making buttons
in the cellar. A kiln or oven was in the cellar and at the
rear a brook which was used for said buttons, This brook has
now been diverted. We took a plcture of thisg house, When

the button factory was there it was not as large. Mrs, Liilian
Hartman., owner who bought the house to sell antiques, showed

us the 0ld and new sections,

BEDDING RIDGE

The only information that could be secured was that there was
a2 Horn Button Factory on the Aspatuck River at the Warren Dam
and the foundetion still remains.

Charter Oak Club Members assigned to research Fairfield County
were Mrs, Helen Bauermann., Katherine Brockway. Mrs. Louls Drew,
Mrs. Milton Hobby, Mrs. Betty Johnson, Mrs. Althea Tracy Jones,
Mrs, Jean Longo, Mrs, Eugenie Lydecker, Mrs. Robert Moore, Mrs.
Ernest Naber, Mrs. Astrid Stenberg, Mrs, Clara B, van Iderstine
and Mrs, Clara Williams,
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Trn
HISTORY OF BUTTON MAKING IN'H&BTFORD'COUNTY
by The Acorn Button Club

The Acorn Button Club found only nine Button Manufacturers in
Hartford County., The members whe undertook the research became
80 enthused we feel, a8 we have time, we will continue cour re-
search, There may be a few more stories within our County. We
¥ill procesd with the nine alphabetically. Our Chart will show
the location of each of thesge towns with a ribbon to a sticker
glving pertinent facts regarding the companies,

In (1) Broad Brook, formerly called Pearlville, there is quite
a story about an Andrew Hamilton. Andrew had a Button Shop
there in 1851, which burned in Coctober 1854, 1In April 1855 he,
hiz brother Arnold and Horatio Abbe formed Hamilton & Abbe Man-
nfacturing Company to make rifles, Four years later in 1859 he
and J, P, Whipple formed a partnership with a return to making
pearl buttons, but Mr. Whipple left later that year. Im April
1860 Andrew took William Hancock for a partner but in April 1863
that partnership ended but in June 1863 he found a new partner
P. K. Hoag of New York and formed the A, Hamilton & Company.
Eighteen months later Hoag left and a Mr, DeGray of New York
becam¢ a partner and they mede many items such as Pearl buttons
for shirts and blouses, Pearl tooth powder and pollishing powder,
.~-Tin buttons., Vegetable Ivory buttons, Metal ornamenis for photo
albums, Pearl jewelry and ornaments, Belt buckles, Scarf pins,
Breast pins. Pearl drops, Squars buttons and Finger rings. Fire
deatroyed the shop in July 1870 but it was rebullt the same year.
Now without a partner again Andrew returned to other things such
as Typswriter ribbons, Carbon paper and a Cider press but agaln
in April 1877 fire destroyed his buildings and he apparently gave
up and became a farmer! _

Prom page 27 of the 1968 Summer Edigtion of the Magazine "“The
Iure of the Litchfield Hills" there is a astory abeut the Ezra
Adans Industries in Canton quote *"Begide the store which atood
next to the Adams Tavern on the west side were severasl small
buildings which housed other Adams businesses, A shop for mak-
ing buttons and button molds stood near the road weat of the
Alice Case house, According to the account hooks Ezra Adans
wag making buttons here as early as 1804%,

In the history of (2) East Windsor it 13 recorded that there was
a Pearl Button manuractory in 1848 operated by G, C. Browa 1in
the cld White Mill which was swept away by the flood of 1869,

It 1= believed there were pewter buttons with touch mark, made-

in PFarmington (3) but we cannot come up with anything other than

thia 1ter "in 1802 and 1803 there weres manufactured 15,000 yards

of linen, 2500 hats in Timothy Root's hat factpry on Hajters Lane,
leather goods in four shops, potash & saltpetre, muskets and buttons®,

The 01t§ of (4) Hartford's history includes a Stephen Austin who
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then from 1890 to 1915 The American Specialty Company which made
Metal Buttons before they were taken over by the Connecticut
Hardware Mfg, Co. Colts Firearms Company (manufacturers of the
famous Colt Pistols) opened a plastics division in 1929 making
many plastic products including buttons, In 1941 the plastie
divisjon was 20ld and it is now called Colts Plastics and it is
located in Grosvenor Dale, which is just outside Putnams,Connsc-
ticut. and they are still making plastic buttons,

In the beginning (5) New Britain was part of Farmington but in

1870 it became the Cify of New Britain. The substitution of
buttons for hooks and eyes closed the then hook and eye business

of North & Stanley, Thomas Lee and Son (L, P, Lee) were engaged

in making metal buttons, curb chains, snaps, hooks and rings.,

using seven different sizes of wire, some of which cost $1,00 per
1b, On the East side of Carnelles Stream, sometimes called "Stock-
ing Brook" a saw mill built by Isaac Botaford wae converted into

a shop for the manufacture of tin buttons and other small articles,

In the 1880 to 1890s A, N, Clarke & Son operated in the town of (6)
Plainvllle making Glove Buttons.

About 1810 in the town of (7) Rocky Hill, lLewls Hart and his son
Eldad made pewter and later wooden buttons in = shop on the stream
south of the west end of New France Street. It stood just where
the road crosses the stream and the little water power needed was
obtained without a dam, This fact would indicate that the dam
here was not built until Belden and Dickinson built their mill in
1824, The Harts, beingz prosecuted for an infringement of patent,
gave up the business after a few years,

Anson Matthews made pewter buttons in the south end of (8) Seuth-
ington from 1806 to 1830, There are probably more pewtsr buttons
found today with "A, Matthews" on the backs tham with any cther
marking, His buttons were 211 made with wire shanks sand a greater
variety of his patterns has been found than of any other pewterer,
On April 26, 1815 Anson Matthews was issued & patent for an im-
provement in manufacturing button molds from wood.

Abel Borter probably made pewter buttonz in Southington before
1800, It can be assumed that he was a successful pewterer and
made many pewter buttons, apparently with molds that produced
buttons with self shanks and no back markings,

On September 12, 1815 Heman Matthews was granted a patent for =
mdchine for making wire necked metal buttons. March 1, 1816
Samuel H, Woodruff and Anson Matthews were glven a patent for
composition for making wire eyed buttons, On June 13, 1816 John
Norton was 1ssued a patent for manufscturing and polishing wooden
button molds, All of these patents were given in Southington,

In 1846 the Atwater Co. manufactured Carriage Hardware, Forgings,
Carpet Tacks, Pilano Hardware and Buttons in Southington. ?9?
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About 1875 there was a Pearl Button factory at the foot of South-
ington Mountain, Families in the area were paid one cent a card
to sew the buttons.on., It 18 believed there was alsoc a work-
clothes button shop at the south end of Southington near the Wol-
cott border, Some were found wWhen a building was moved in that
area and brought to the MNuseum,

In 1850 Edward Hamilton purchased a building in Unionville to
manufacture Tis and Wooden Buttons and later hooks and eyes,
Eventually his son James E, Hamllton took over the business and
gold to S, L. Sanford.

An interesting note found while researching Berlin, It was here
in 1740 that the Pattison brothers, Edward and William, fashiocned
the first tinware msde in America, They sold their goods by
calling at the homes in the vicinity, thus becoming the first of
the well knmown "Yankee Pedlars®”, Altho buttons were not made in
Berlin, they were imported from the Naugatuck Valley to be part
of the stock of the Yankee Padlar,

Bibliography
(1) June 16, 1966 Journal Inquirer quoting from diary
of Mrs, Helen M, Hamilton,

(2) October 1, 1974 Northern Connecticut Bazaar,
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(8) The Collector's Encyclopedia of Buttons by
Sally Lusconb,

(9) History of Hartford County, Conn. - Burpee Vol. II
Rocky Hill Library R 974.6 B
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BUTTON MANUFACTURING IN LITCHFIEID COUNTY

TORRINGTON

The history of the Wadhams in the making of buttons in Torrington. accord-
ing to Sally Luscomb in THE COLLECTOR'S ENCYCLOPEDIA OF BUTTONS. 1s not
too accurately known, They produced some fine one and two plece gilt
buttons, the earliest mark found to date being that of Wadhams, Coe & Co, .
formed in the early 1830s with George D. Wadhams, Ashael Coe and two
Absrnathys as officers,

In 1838 the Wadhems, Webster & Co., was organized "for the purpose of man-
Gfacturing gilt and other buttons or any articles composed of brass,

copper or other metals”"., The officers were Russell C, Abernathy, presi-
dent, snd George D, Wadhams, Martin Webster and Lauren Wetmore, directors,
The capital stock amcunted to $14,000, In 1851 this company was reorgen-
ized as the Wadhams Manufacturing Co. The main building of the old company
was called the button shop and stood east of Main Street on the old road
to Torringford. Iater were added the manufacturing of daguerreotype cases,
work boxes and desks made wholly or in part of paper (papler machie). At
the beginning of the Civil War {1861-62) the company closed 1ts business.
(HISTORY OF TORRINGTOXN by Rev. Samuel Orcutt, J. Mansell, Printer, 1878).

NEW MILFORD

In 1867 Henry E. and Walter B, Bostwick started making vegetable ivory
buttons in New Milford. The ivory nuts were at that time brought to this
country as ballest in ships and sold at a small price, so the making of
buttons from them was quite profitable. The Bostwick Brothers erected a
building on Rallroad Street and carried on the business with great success
until 1884 when the plant was damaged by fire, Soon after, the firm dis-
solved., Walter B, Bostwick went to Bridgeport, Connecticut, where he en-
gaged in business, became prominent and was elected Mayor.

Buttons were mede at the 014 Hat Shop, corner of Bridge snd Railroad
Streets in New Milford for several years by Isasc B, Bristol, Robert H,
Igbell, William Schoverling, Rufus Leavitt and perhaps others, About
1876 Alfred H, and George B, Noble purchased the business and carried it
on until 1882,

A button shop was erscted in 1884 on West Street Extension in which buttons
were manufactured by William Schoverling, George W, Anthony end David E.
Soule until 1889 when it burned to the ground., (TWO CENTURIES OF NEW
MILFCHD by Citizens of New Milford for the BiCentennial, Grafton Press,

New York). (See also the HISTCRY OF NEW MILFORD by Rev., Samuel Orcutt,

J. Mansell, Printer, 1878),.

The manufacturing of buttons by small companies in Northwestern Connec-
ticut spparently phased out completely in the later part of the nine-
teenth century, as the direct use of water as a power source was replaced
by steam (See EMPIRE OVER THE DAM by Kenneth Howell and Einar Carlson,
the Pequot Pregs). The exception has been the continuing manufacture of

2ll kinds of brass items, including buttons in the Waterbury area (New
Haven County).

Rex Little




MANUFACTURE OF BUTTONS IN MIDDLESEX AND TOLLAND COUNTIES

This being our Bicentennial Year, the Nutmeg Button Club of Middle-
sex County has been reasearching material on buttons made in our
area. Wood, Ivory, Bone, Horn, Vegetable Ivory and Pearl were
found to have been manufactured at one time or another in Middle-
sex and Tolland Counties,

Wood Buttdns and Wood Button Molds

Over the years, many industries were along the stream which fed
the Connecticut River. Among these was a Haddam industry. About
1835 W, W, Pardee, resident of Beaver Meadow Road district, conm-
menced the manufacture of buttons in a shop situated upon a small
stream near his home and carried on a considerable business, The
buttons were of wood, the fine grain laurel and sometime boxwood,

Between 1940 and 1950 A, W. Knowles of Westbrook made wood button
molds and on special order made bone and shell buttons. This was
a man and wife operation and was located in the rear of the house
next to the present Post Office, These molds are small circles,
perforated in the center, Lengths of hard firmly grained apple,
yew or boxwood were turned. The material was sawn into thin and
equal flakes, from which the molds are cut out by an operation
which at the game time makes a perforation through the center,

A lathe 1s provided with a cutting tool having three projecting
polnts, A girl places a flake of wood in a position where the
tool can cut upon it and by the rotation of the tool, the two
outer points cut out the circular mold, while the central point
perforates through it. While this is belng done the surface of
the mold 1s worked smooth by the parts of the tool intermediate
between the points. The mold then drops into a box, A girl ten
or twelve years of age is enabled to cut out twenty or thirty
button molds per minute in this manner,

These molds were covered at home with satin, tatting, crochet,
embroidery or matching dress fabric. The covering was secured
to the mold by cross weaving of heavy linen thread or cord. This
fastening also served as a shank for sewing the buttons to the
garment, Later years they were also covered by machine.

Ivory Buttons

In 1861 Tyler & Post of Chester betan manufacturing ivory sleeve
and collar buttons, Tyler was bought out by John Post in 1865
but was not wvery successful,

Pratt Read & Co, in Ivoryton presently manufactures plano keys
but at one time it turned 4-hole sew-on buttons as well as ivory
collar buttons.

In 1789 Phineas Pratt opened a small ivory workshop near the site
of the present Pratt Read & Co. factory in Ivoryton, They dammed
a nearby stream and constructed a water wheel to power Pratt's
ivory cutting tools, In 1809 George Read and Phineas Pratt began
an ivory comb business in Deep River. Through various mergers
the concern became Pratt Bros. & Co. in 1850 and it erected a
factory in 1856 in Deep River. In 1863 the firms of Julius
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Pratt & Co. of Meriden, George Read & Co. of Deep River and Pratt
Bros, of Deep River merged under the Name of Pratt Read & Co. In
1881 this factory was destroyed by fire but was rebuilt and kept
in Deep Rlver and consisted of not only the red factory on Main
St. and the West factory, but a machine shop, blacksmith shop, a
large barn, a dry kiln, matching houses, homes for its employees,
bleach houses and about 50 acres of land, On December 31, 1936
Pratt Read & Co, of Deep River and Comstock Cheney of Ivoryton
Were merged under the name of Pratt Read & Co, and the machinery
moved to Ivoryton and the business consisting only of the making
of piano keys and actions 1s still carried on there,

Just when ivory buttons and ivory collar buttons were turned by
Pratt Read & Co. 18 not known but two 4-hole sew-on buttons and
many ivory collar buttons are among the memorabilia at the firm
today as well as many other small ivory articles, These were all
made from the scrap ivory left from making pisno Xeys from ele-
phant tusks (in reality merely a tooth) averaging 170 1bs. each,
the largest palr on record weighing 228 and 232 pounds. It has
been said that three quarter of the ivory export from Africa was
sent to Deep River and Ivoryton ivory factories and that 30,000
elephants were killed from 1905 to 1912 for these factories,

According to some sources, ivory was originally used as ballast

in the o0ld sailing ships and was dumped on the shores of many
Connecticut River towns, It was soon found, by the early settlers
of these towns, that it could be cut into combs and other small
articles and later, about 1800, used for piano keys. Horses were
used to haul the tusks from the dock in essex,

The exterlior of an ivory tusk is light brown in color and its
outer part is covered with a bark similar to the bark of a tree,
After a tusk 18 cut a minute black spot is detected and this is
the nerve of the tooth, In a female elephant, the nerve is in
the absolute center; in the male it is in different places and
very seldom in the exact center, The entire tusk 1s utilized,
The dust made a powerful fertilizer and odd shaped pieces were
made into & variety of trinkets and small articles, including
buttons,

Ivory ls bleached to make it as white as possible both in pPerox-
1de and on racks in bleach houses. BRleach houses are large,
glass affairs open to the sun and similar in appearance to the
greenhouses used in nurseries, After the bleaching of the
ivory, the pleces are classified into one of six grades depend-
ing upon the amount of grain which can be seen, The less grain
or finer, the better the ivory,

In Chester, Carlton J. Bates at the age of 14 worked for Tyler
& Post who had a small one-~room business making artifacts of
ivory., Mr, Post In 1865 bought out his partner and also bought
up & small plant, Griswold's in Essex, which was making crochet
hooks of whale and shin bone, Mr, Bates, after attending busi-
ness college, bought out Mr. Post in 1873 and continued to pro-
duce bone crochet hooks as well as many odds and ends from
scraps of ivory for the next 25 years, This imported material
Was avallable in nearby Deep River where another company was
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making ivory keys for piancs and other ivory products, Among
the items made by C, J, Bates were lvory shirt and cuff studs,
cribbage pegs, stilettos, bodkins, manicure sticks, etc, In
1893 C. J, Bates became 111 and his son, 14 years old,managed
the business, The firm then became known as C. J, Bates & Son,
In 1905 two idle factory bulldings on North St, belonging to S.
Silliman & Co, (manufacturers. of inkstands) were acquired.
These two buildings were connected by a wooden bridge above the
Street which was a landmark in Chester until tornm down in 1940,
The machinery was run by a central drive shaft turned by the
then more abundant currents of Chester's great brook, As ivory
and whale bone became in short supply, Mr. Bates gradually ex-
panded to use celluloid and steel for manicure implements,
initting needles and crochet hooks, which are manufactured today
in a new modern plant in Chester,

Bone Buttons

In 1848 in Middlefield, the Iake Besek Dam was built in order

to furnish water to power industries on the Besek River which

1s now called Ellen Doyle Brook. A. M., Belley contracted to

bulld the dam for $2,000., The stones were quarried from Powder
H11l and drawn by oxen to the dam site, It was during this con-
Structlon that famous dilnosaur tracks were found in Middlefield,
In 1849 the Button Shop was built and occupied the first privi-
lege on the Desek River, It employed twenty hands and for several
years the manufacture of bone and horn buttons was carried on very
profitably., After then it turned into a grist mill and later
wringers for washing machines were manufactured there, Miller,
Coe & Bennett was the last company who made buttons there, They
hégéd the mill for five years and discontinued their business in
1880,

Natives remember "Sin-bone alley" better known as Pamachea Ave,

in Middletown, Bones of cattle, horses etc, were bolled, cleanred
and cut into lengthwise slabs from which discs were cut from the
smalled bones and sent to the bone factory in Rockfall to be made
into buttons; the larger ones going to Roger & Hubbard Fertilizer
Co.s» Portland, Conn. to be ground into fertilizer., Many bone
buttons were strictly utilitarian, such as underwear and trouser
buttons; however, there were also beautifully carved and inlaid
examples,

John Hogers started his business in Deep River and moved to Middle-
town at Wadsworth and Water Streets in October 1891. In addition
to running the mill they operated a plant known as "The Globe Shop"
which stood at the corner of Middlefield Road and Forest Street
(Rockfall), The company manufactured a wide variety of bone novel-
ties. The prinipal products were knife handles, buttons and pipe
bits. About this time, rogers and Hubbard of Portland was anxious
toc dispose of their bone novelty line. This resulted in Rogers
Manufacturing purchasing it. Early in 1957 the bone manufacturing
industry faced competition from the plastic industry., In 1961 a
fire destroyed the entire plant. Only remaining was a storage
plant and a stone office, From this area the firm expanded to
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1ts present slize. After the fire a greater emphasis was placed
on plastic injection moulding and bone manufacturing was grad-
ually phased out,

Vegetable Ivory Buttons

Vegetable Ivory is the trade'name for the kernel of the corozo

or taqua nut which grows on & palm found in South America and
Africa, It is called vegetable lvory to distingulsh the mater-
ial from tusk ivory, The palm fruit in its natural state looks
like a cocoanut about the size of a man's head and contsins 30

or more nuts as large as hen's eggs resembling animal ivory.

This white kernel can easily be turned or cut and used for buttons.
Vegetable Ivory buttons replaced bone buttons., The nuts were
largely imported here until plastics came on the scene, A factory
at Leeds, Mass, 1s credited with making the first vegetable ivory
buttons in North America,.

In 1876 a German named Abraham Skaatz, an expert button maker,
came to Connecticut from Massachusetts and interested Captain
Noah Dickinson:; one of Haddam's prominent citizens, in a button
making venture, A largely unoccupied factory, partly owned by
Capt. Dickinson, was fitted up with necessary machinery, The
material used was vegetable ivory nut and some handsome goods
were turned out. They found a ready market in New York. From
twenty to thirty people were employed at good wages, After two
years the business was discontinued,

On Walkley Hill in Haddam a factory made vegetable ivory buttons.
This factory burned down a number of years ago. An orlginal card
of these buttons is in the Haddam Library. On the Main Rosd in
Haddam near the Agricultural Building there was a factory that
made vegetable ivory buttons and another on the West side of
Mill Road next to the stream.

The Corozo nut is & hard nut to crack., The hard outer shell was
removed, the kernel of the nut was cut into clices and then cured
in a kiln for six days to prevent warping, After machine sorting
and slizing, button blanks were cut with tubular saws. After
grading, they were softened by a hot solution and the buttons cut
or carved by a lathe and holes drilled., Shank insertion was
carried out where required and the buttons soaked to open the
pores of the material prior to dyeing. Vegetable ivory is very
hapd and will not absorb dye except on the outer surface and

thus dyeing was not very satisfactory and easily faded., they
were consldered a cheap button and deteriorated rapidly in wear,
Vegetable Ivory buttons range in size from 1/2" to 1". The
larger buttons are very scarce since the nuts were not usually
blg enough for many large buttons. It takes 906 nuts to made a
gross of 45 line buttons too small for overcoat buttons., 1008
nuts were necessary to make a gross of 50 line buttons and 3989
nuts to make one gross of 55 line buttons (1-3/8"%),
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Pearl Buttons

In Higganum, near the center along the stream, a number of the
people had a small shed in their backyards and they made buttons,
mostly pearl, Some of the sheds stripped of their motors and
machines, 8tlll remain standing, Duranek owned one hear the Wire
Shop on Killingworth Road, The large factory owned by Buchod
burned, then was later torn down, At one time the yard was full
of piles of scrap shells from which button discs were taken,
Sixty-four years ago they were scattered everywhere, now they
have been covered with dirt and a garage bullt over them,

Continuing about two miles farther and up an almost ilmpassable
road was a large pearl button factory on Gunger Hill, owned by
Powers and Planeta., The motor used for power is still in use in
Higganum, now owned by Delbert Burr, In 1959 he painted 1t and
set it upon an o0ld truck and he drives it in the parades, Mr,
Pgwer's daughter, now of Long Island, helped sew the buttons on
the cards,

On ponsset Road, now George Zink's, 18 a shed where pearl buttons
were made and it was still running in 1912, The neighbors worked
there in between seasons and in the winter would take cloth bags
of button discs to New York to sell them, Piles of shell discards
are all over the yard. Inside the shed the pulleys used for the
belts are fastened to the ceiling, the huge motor for the power

is8 in one corner, a bench resembling an old shingle maker was
there with lmprints of cutters used for making discs, An old

disc cutter was also found but no perfect buttons or discs have
been seen.,

On Turkey Hill there was a factory owned by "0ld Pete! who made
pearl buttons, This was running in 1912,

Pearl button making was carried on in Tolland County as well as
in Middlesex County. The B, Schwanda & Sons in Staffordville on
Route 19 makes the Schwanda products - today plastic is used.
When the factory was moved from Woodside, Long Island, New York,
to its present location, 1t i1s reported that Mr., Schwanda offered
all his employees houses if they would move to Staffordville and
work, At that time pearl buttong were menufactured at the plant.

The Heinige Button Factory at Gurleyville also known as the Mans-
field Buttons Factory, conducted a pearl button industry. This
factory buillding is now an antique shop, In connection with this
button factory there is on exhibit a board used to count a gross,
8 paddle-shaped board having just one hundred forty-four indent-
ations of any one size, This is run through a bin of finished
buttons and when shaken just right, a gross of buttons is left

on the board. Each size button would have a board with corres-
ponding size holes,

In the January, 1960 issue of "Just Buttons Magazine" the follow-
ing account 1s given of a visit to the Mansfield Button Factory
by the Owaneco Button Club: *"Winding your way down a narrow
country road, following a small stream, you expect to find an
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old time button factory. But lo, it's quite a new building and
inside, instead of water power, there is electrically driven
machinery., Here Leo Heinige conducts a pearl button industry
from shells to carded mother of pearl buttons. And with all

thlis modern machinery, it is surprising to see much manual Work
at the benches., First the shells were seen soaking in tubs, not
to soften as the laymen expegts softness, but to make them less
brittle, Each shell must produce as many buttons as possible.
Just the width of the saw between each button is asllowed. These
shells come by the pound and any waste is almost valueless, If
the "rods" will make tow, three or more buttons, this splitting if
done at the bench., While the girl snaps down a sharp knife on to
the shell rods which she holds against hardened metal, she must
be sure her fingers are not in the way., Do you think today
machines would hold the discs while the holes were being drilled?
Oh no, a girl holds those discs too. Even the very tiny ones

she holds, 1It's not quite as dangerous as it reads, but to be
speedy and safe, one must surely be alert".

Conclusion

Information for this paper has been gathered from books, magazines
and papers written by individual button club members and some by
word of mouth from "o0ld timers" who remembered or heard of button
maklng., We believe it i1s as accurate information as can be gather-
ed from material available, Edith Welker, Chairman, with Dorothy
Comeau, Chary Nash, Lyde Packard, Delores Sauso and Agnes Rogers
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HBISTORY OF BUTTON MAKIRG IX NEW HAVEN COUNTY

WATERBURY

Joseph Hopkins, a gold and gilversmith of Waterbury, sdvertised
in the "Connecticut Courant® in 1767 that he had always made sil-
ver spoons and silver buttons at a cost lower then most others,

The manufacture of gilt buttons in America centered primarily in
Waterbury, Connecticut., The period covered by gilt buttons is
roughly 1800-1850, though there are a few later, and as we have
found, some very much earlier, Some of these may perhaps have
been to individual order and custom made.

Abel Porter 1s spoken of as the first gilt button meker in the
United States, ¢, 1802, The statement seems to need s qualify-
ing adjective, We find earlier references to gilt button making.
In the Hart Collection in the Museum of Hobbies there is said to
be a leather bound sample case of James L., Scovill Button Manufac-
turing Co., one of the nation's pioneer button manufacturers. It
has the date of June 1788 on the rear cover of the case. which
contains thirty-two different type gilt buttons. This James Sco-
vill was the father of the better-known-to-collectors J.M.L. and
W. H, Scovlll, President Dwight of Yale, visiting Waterbury in
1789 wrote that "Gilt buttons have been made here in considerable
quantities, not inferior in strength and beauty to those which
are imported", William leavenworth (father of Mark) was in busi-
ness in Waterbury before 1800. If all this is true, can we say
that A?el Porter was the first gilt button maker in the United
States

After the gilt button business was established, all of the wire

for the eyes was brought from England., It was very expensive and
there was much uncertainty over delivery. Therefore, it had to

be ordered about a year ahead of time, All of the eyes were copper.

Leavenworth, Hayden and Scovill in 1820 had twenty-three varieties
of buttons, In 1825 there were thirty-seven. J.M.L. and W. H.
Scovill in 1836 had two hundred twenty one items on their price
list. 1In 1839 they showed three hundred twelve. There were pro=-
bably more, counting special orders from customers. This last fig-
ure of three hundred twelve would not mean that all were of differ-~
ent design, but that theré were that many different items on the
1ist, which would include all the sizes and different qualities,

Hiram Washington Hayden made the first chased buttons. They were
manufactured by J.M.L, and W, H., Scovill and were probably the
first made in the United States. From 1841 to 1853 he made all
the lmportant dies for buttons and medals for Scovill and Company.

Mention should be made of the sporting buttons, the Lafayettes,
the presidentisal campaign buttons, the Jacksonlians: of which near-

ly one hundred pictorial patterns are on record, including varia-
tions of several subjects,




WATERBURY
cont.

The hunting-case watch gllts were once observed as the buttons
used on a full dress uniform,

Mr. Charles D. Kingsbury, sometime between 1821 and 1827 or 1830
had a pearl button factory on Mad River in Waterbury.

"The Mill on Mad River"” by Howard Clark published May 1948 is a
novel of the burgeioning years of the republic and carries the
reader back into little-known scenes of Americat's past, Covering
the years 1810-1828 with most of the locale in Waterbury, it is a
revealing story of the early brass button making and of the struggle
to make the young American jindustry the equal of that in England,
Based on facts, it 1s also a novel of romance, intrigue and violence,
and is truly enjoyable reading.

The covering of buttons by machinery was originated between 1828 and
1830 by Daniel Hayden and his son Joseph Shepard Hayden. The factory
was on Willow Street in Waterbury and they made 40 gross s day., It
was probably at this factory. during a visit to Waterbury., that
Josiah Hayden of Haydenville, Massachusetts {(a cousin of Joseph) who
was engaged in the manufacture of buttons for Mr, Willlston, got

his first idea of button-making-machinery. A year or two after Mr.
Hayden's wvisit, the manufacture of mechine=covered buttons was com-
menced by Mr. Williston (July 4, 1834) on machines of his own in-
vention. But to Waterbury. Connecticut, must be credited the in-
vention of the first machinery for meking cloth-covered buttons.

Between 1837 and 1852 William Hitchcock with Scovills, was making
the cloth covered buttons with the interesting eagle-marked tin
backs, In the Waterbury Companies. Inc., Museum are rare buttons
of the covered type ¢, 1849, They are backmarked Tresse~-W,B.C,

Golden Age Jewels ~- those small gilts with the so-called Sandwich
glass centers -~ were made in the 1830's by Scovills. The first
ones were made in 1834 and by the time the 1836 price list was
compiled there were five varietles of glass center buttons sold
generally enough, $o warrant thelr inclusion on the printed 1list.
There may have been a few other varletles made to special customer
order, Scovills, themselves, made the glass centers, In corres-
pondence concerning the making of these centers, J.M.L. Scoviil
wrote that he and someone named Lang once made glass buttons.
Benedict and Burnham, and Ives, Scott and €o. also made this type
but whether they made thelr own centers or purchased them is not
known. On exhibit is a scarce one with a black glass head design.

Around 1839 in Waterbury a Leverett Judd made bone and horn buttons
in such quantities that the shavings formed a large heap, from
which farmers carried away cart loads. these shavings being regaré-
ed as a valuable manure for light lands.

In 1849 The Waterbury Button Company was making metal, composition,
cloth and ivory buttons, This was possibly real ivory, not vege-
table ivory. Mr, Eugene Mermilliod in his report written in 1904
after the St. Louis Exposition. starts with the date 1750 and gives
some statlistics of interest concerning button manufacturing in the



WATERBURY
cont,

United States, He writes that in 1812 horn. and ivory. and a new
product under the name of vegetable ivory., are worked by very rudi-
mentary mechanical process., It is to bes regretted that he did not
record the location in the United States of this button making., but
the early date is of great interest,

Glass buttons are not as a rule thought 6f as being a product of
Connecticut manufacture, although they are known to have been made
by Seovill and Cheshire, An 1870 directory shows Steele and Johnson
including glass in their 1list of kinds made and Hitchcock and Castle,
Waterbury, includes fancy glass among theirs, Many of those with
Jenny Lind heads were made by Waterbury Button Co. At one time,

when the company was digging up the driveway for a new flag pole,
workers came across the remains of these glass heads and old time
employees recalled that a Henry Abbott had made them.

In 1849 plated buttons seem to have been popular, as gilt and plated
buttons are listed for Scovills and Co,, Lane and Hitchcock, W, and
A. Brown, Waterville Mfg, Co., and Sherman Brunson. In 1850 or 1851
the demand for gilt buttons was lessened by the vogue for covered
buttons., In 1849 Mark lLeavenworth was making covered buttons in
Waterbury.

In Waterbury sometime between 1854 and 1880 F. M. Perkins & Co. made
fine pearl coat and vest buttons, In 1866 in Waterbury William
Mabbott manufactured buttons and other pearl goods,

In the 18708 Steele and Johnson, Hitchcock & Castle included covered
buttons in thelr line. Waterbury Button Co. included silk and velvet.
At the 1876 Centennial at Phlladelphia an award was won by Scovill
Manufacturing Company for "metallic buttons for military etec, for for-
elgn and domestic markets, also lasting and other covered buttons".
(Lasting 1s a durable woolen or worsted fabric used for the uppers

of women's shoes, for covering buttons and for similar purposes.)

In 1895 Waterbury Button Co. is still listed as making cloth covered
buttons in great wvariety.

The sand of the glass has run out and we have said nothing about
crystallized tin from the Lane Mfg. Co. in Waterbury, and their many
picture buttons, especially the ones with handkerchief corners. And
Uniform buttons -- without end! We even have two red and one royal
blue Limoge-type enamel buttons with applied gold devices, These
were uniform buttons made by Waterbury Companies. Inc, for Norwsay,
Sweden, Denmark, Finland and Iran.

The Waterbury Button Company. in 1895, lists Vegetable Ivory buttons
as among their current output., plus cloth covered buttons in great
varliety,

In 1896 a set of nine buttons made by Joseph Hopkins whem-we-£fourd was
pletured in Andersons "History of Waterbury", They are of horn cov-
ered with silver, with an eye of iron wire securely inserted. It was
stated that they were in as perfect condltion as when sent out from
Judge Hopkins' shop. They had been in almost constant use ever since
they were made, the father of their presmnt 1896 owner having used
them on twenty-seven different vests,




WATERARURY
cont,

An account book of Judah Frisbie from Waterbury tells us that he
made buttons in 1772 and on., There are entries of three dozen
buttons for one shilling, six dozen (twice as many) for only four
pence, and then only one and one half dozen but costing nine pence,
If one could but know exactly how they looked! A historian tells
us these were cast flat, usually with two holes for the thread, in
iron or soapstone molds. '

By 1900 Waterbury had become the center of the metal button industry
in the United States.

Turn over your Aluminum Pants buttons, Sometimes the interesting
part 1s on the back., Patent 1,518,717, dated December 9, 1924, was
secured by F. R. White, and assigned to Patent Button Company, Water-
bury. The invemtion concerned the design of a one piece, sew through
aluminum button, which could be enameled or japasnned. Its principle
new feature was the shape, the central portion of the button being
thickened to allow the button to rest directly upon the material,

and yet permit easy buttoning because the disc was higher, Aluminum
was suggested as the material because of its light welight and be-
cause 1ts porous nature permitted it to take a high japan or enamel
finish to compete with vegetable ivory buttons. One in hand is
aluminum color, 17 mm wide, back mark: P, B. Co/Pat. applied for.

The other is japaned black, 15 mm wide, with four stars and an olive
wreath on the fagg; the back is grey, backmarked: "P, B, Co/Patented
Dec. 9» 1924." Both have four holes for sewing,

Excerpts from Connecticut Made Buttons by
Gertrude Dullard Adkins in Just Buttons
Magazine, February, March and April, 1968.



WATERBURY
"{cont, )

The first known worker in brass and other metals in Waterbury
was John Allen., If he made buttons is not known, The Probate
Records 1list buttons among the many items in the 1749 inventory
of his estate, but these glass buttons set in silver and a palr
of brass buttons may have beerm for his own personal use,

Henry, Samuel and Silas Grilley were in business during the late
18th and early 19th centuries. They filled many orders for the
Government, In previous years pewter buttons had been cast in
a mold with the eye in solid plece. The Grilleys originated =
succegssful type of wire-eye pewter button.

A, Platt and D, Pritchard also made pewter buttons,

Asron Benedict is seid to have made pewter buttons, In 1812 be-
fore he started on his gilt buttons, he made them of bone and
ivory. The firm of A. Benedict which began in 1823 became Bene-
dict & Coe in 1829: A, Benedict & Burnham in 1834; Benedlict &
Burnhem Mfg. Co. in 1843 and The Waterbury Button Co, in 1849,

Abel Porter & Co. began Sept., 7, 1802, The firm in 1811 was

made up of Frederick Leavenworth, J.M.L. Scovill and James Scovill.
Tn 1812 it was F, Leavenworth & J.M.L. Scovill, It became Leaven-
worth, Hayden & Scovill in 1814; J.M.L. & W,H, Scovill in 1827;
Scovills & Co., in 1840 and in 1850 became The Scovill Mfg. Co.

In the village of Waterville, lying about two miles to the north
of the borough limits of Waterbury, we find the last of the so-
called "Big Three', Starting out as Haydens & Co, c.1825; it be-
came Leavenworths & Kendrick in 1829; Ives. Scott & Co, in 1834
Tves, Kendrick & Co, in 1837 and The Waterville Mfg, Co. in 1847,

Tt is impossible to detail here all of the many, many firms that
have made buttons in Waterbury. Most of the high spots have
been touched upon, We mention in passing a few others - J. Bron-
son. Festus Hayden, W, H, Jones, Lane MNfg., Co., Ellzur anéd Leo-
nerd Pritchard, Stearns, Ellis & Co., Waterbury Jewelry Co. and
Waterbury Mfg. Co,

Note: Waterbury, page 4 - Last paragraph

Credit should have been given to Edith Fairman "Alumlnum Buttons®
Just Buttons Magazine, February 1968,



HISTORY OF BUTTCN MAKING IN NEW HAVEN CCUNTY

CHESHIRE

In 1811 Charles A. Stanley was gilven a government order for uni-
form buttons to be marked L, D. for Light Dragoons, figures 1-7.
or Eagle buttons 1-7 for the seven regiments of Infentry. This
is all we know, .

In 1847 a group of people began manufacturing vegetable ivory
buttons in a small building beside the canal in West Cheshire,
About three years later on April 11, 1850 the Cheshire Mfg, Co.
was organized for the manufacture of combs and buttons of every
description and kind, Little seems to have been done with combs,
but the menufacture of fancy metsl, vegetable ivory and Jewel in-
sert buttons began in earnest., In 1901 the Cheshire Mg, Co.
combined with the Ball & Socket Fastener Co., of Pertsmouth, N,H,
and became the Ball & Socket Mfg, Co, They have made many work
clothes buttons, uniform buttons, glaes buttons, cellulold cam-
paign pins,. combinations of metal with celluloid, fabric and
glass, They made many of our picture buttons., We attribute
those with heart border to them., Thelr Victorian dress buttons
include larse sizes showineg a profusion of unusual pressed glass
centers, There are drum buttons and those decorated with galensa.
There are so-called drum glories and Victorian jewels with centers
resembling dewdrops and reflectors, When they organized in 1850C
they bought the dies and other propertlies of Steele, Caslite & Co.
of Waterbury. To date we have not been able to flnd out a single
thing about this Waterbury concern,

MERIDEN

About 1790 Samuel Yale, Sr. was making pewter buttons. His children
were pewterers and made items of many kinds but we do have buttons
marked Charles Yale and William & Samuel Yale., These last two are
often listed as of Wallinegford but probably did most of thelr work
in Meriden, The E, R, Yale mark that we find on gllts is for Edwin
Rodolphus Yale who was William's son,

Amos Curtls in the early 1800s made pewter buttons in his own home
assisted by his children, and a button is reported marked A, Curtis,

A, Griswold opened a shop in 1808, He is credited with the first
successful formula for Britannia but some authorities give that
honor to others. We have pewter backmarks of A,.G. and A.G,&3Son//
Britannia Metal but whether thig is Griswold or Goodyear we can't
be sure.

On October 24, 1808 Ambrose Hough, Meriden, was ordered by the U.S.
Government to make 400 groce each of coat and vest buttons for Inf-
antry. On December 19 his dies were pronounced unsatisfactory. He
was permitted to suvmply »nlailn butions.

About 1812 Sidney & Laurens Merriam, and Joel & Sylvester Merriam
were making pewter buttons., There seems to be some confuslion over
spelling of the name as Merriam and Merimen seem to be used inter-
changeably in some town history books,

Also, around 1812 we have E, Johnson and J, Hull and pewter buttons
are reported with this backmark,




MERIDEN
(econt,)

A pewter button marked M, Smith 18 on record. There was a Martin
Smith in Meriden in 1812 connected with the mesnufacture of these
buttons,

We have pewter buttons marked Booth Collins., A John B, Collins
of Meriden took out a patent April 12, 1815 for single jointed
button moulds for casting wire-eyed pewter buttons,

In 1849 Birdsey & Williams, employing twelve hands and H, Gris-
wold, employing twenty hands, made bone buttons,

MIDDIEBURY
It is said that buttons have been made here, Teo date efforts to
establish this as fact, by unearthing detalls of their manufacture,
have met with no success,

NAUGATUCK

The turnpike between Waterbury and New Haven passes thru Unlon
City, a village at the northern extremity of Naugatuck, formerly
called Salem Bridege, All of this was once a part of Waterbury,
Fulling Mill Brook, which rises in Prospect. flows under the road
and enters the Naugatuck River here,

In 1807 when Silas Grilley left Abel Porter & Co. in Waterbury he
began to make pewter buttons on the South Branch of the brook. In
1808 the New Haven & Baltimore Co. began menufacturing and by 1825
there were six more new button shops. Even the eighteenth century
grist mill was converted for a time to button making. In 1822 one
small shop used pileces of tusk ivory not large enough to meke combs.
Thege pieces were teamed over from Meriden by oxen, Wooden. Jap-
anned tin, brass, mother-of-pearl, bone, lvory, vegetable ivory

and later cloth-covered and silk-bound buttons were made,

For over fifty years veretable ivory buttons were made on the
brook until the factory burned in 1912. Two kinds known: to have
been made by the Smith shop are those with pad backs and the ones
with metal bar in reinforced hole; with two holes for seWwing, and
often pearl laid on ton.

In 1801 a eroup of six or seven men of the neighborhood, apperent-
ly impressed by the profitable future the Grilley enterprise seem-
ed to offer, orsanized the New Haven and Baltimore Co. They
bhought 1and on Fulling Mi1ll Brook, bullt their button factory just
east of the o0ld grist mill and constructed a long flume from the
dam half a mile upstream. If they then lacked money enogh to
equip the shop is not known, but finally the activity that started
this factory about 1808 was the manufacture of polished metal
buttons., They continued operations until 1831,

Amasa Goodyear had moved here in 1805 from New Haven. He wasg one
of the partners of this company. After the N,H.&B.Co. ended 1ts



NAUGATUCK
(cont. )

existence Amassa continued making round-tined forks, cast buttons,
molasses gates (which are faucets) and other articles in a small
ghop in the village center. When Amasa moved to Naugatuck from
New Haven he was about thirty-three years old and, if he had been
engaged in button making in New Haven we do not yet know. Over
the years he was in Naugatuck there seems to have been some con-
tinuing but unknown connection with New Haven, Hls pewter buttons
are marked A, Goodyear with sometimes the word, "Patent”,

About 1822 the buttons bore the mark A, Goodyear & Son, EHls son
Charles of rubber fame was then twenty one years old, About 1826
the backmark was changed to A. Goodyear & Sons, to include one or
more of Charles four younsger brothers,

In a Goodyear geneolozy book Amasa 1s noted as being, in 1807, the
first pearl button maker in the United States, All efforts to en-
large on thils statement have so far been to no avail,

Although they are very scarce, we must not lose track of the fact
that Amags 2l1so make brass buttons., During the Gllt Seminar at
Just Buttons Museum two re-used brass buttons were shown, Origi-
nally merked Goodyear's A No 1, they now had a new Goodyear mark
and in addition BIVF WCRKS., Trying to find clues about this HIVE
WORKS is now driving some of us up a wall,

An interesting thing to note about Goodyear is that he and hils

son Charles deviated from the usual system of selling through
peddlers by opeming a store in Philadelphia in 1826, There Charles
marketed his father's manufactures through this first general hard-
ware store in America, In Philadelphia Charles took out a patent
on Jan. 12, 1831 for making buttons, called the safe-eyed button.
Amasa Goodyear took out patents for various items such as forks.
lanterns ete, but he did a zreat deal of work with buttons.

In 1808 A, Goodyear & Co., with Abel Porter & Co, entered into a
contract with the Government for Light Artillery buttons, In 1812
he made Infantry buttons for the Government and in September he
st1ll had not been paid for 3.072 groce of Infantry coat and the
same amount of Infantry vest, for a total of $2,608.80, The coat
buttons cost .50 & groce and the vest ,35 a groce,

Among pewter button makers working in Salem Bridge we 1list Hotch-
kiss & Terrel; Judd & Wooster; M, Wooster; Jesse Wooster; Spencer,
Hotchkiss & Co, snd I, Isbell, Some who made brass buttons were
Smith & Hopking and Mile Hines.

Around 1816 Lucian Judd and David Wooster drew the first wire in
this area., This copper wire was used for button eyes. The Wilre
previously had all been imported from England.

Chauncey Lewis and Silas Grilley started their business in 1824,
They made gilt buttons, They were soon jolned by Milo Lewis and
the firm became Lewls, Grilley & Lewis, In 1826 they received an



NAUGATUCK
cont,.

award for zilt buttons exhibited at the Third Exhibition of the
Franklin Institute in Philadelphia, It was their factory that

J.M.L. & W.,H., Scovill used while rebuilding theirs, which was
destroyed by fire in March 1830 and rebuilt in July 1830 (Waterbury).
Lewis, Grilley & Lewis sold the factory and power rights in 1831,

Abel RBuel died in 1825 at the age of B3. He was a man of singular
versatility and inventive =enius. He was in New Haven from 1770

to 1798, In an advertisement in 1796, among many different activ-
ities, and emphasis is put on the work many, he lists making silver,
silver plated, gilt and polished steel buttons. He also made
button moulds., He was the coiner of the first authorized Connec-
ticut coppers, produced in a machine of his own lnventlon,

On April 27, 1791 two asdvertisements appeared in the "Connecticut
Journal", One was for 71ldad and Joseph Mix, The other announced
that John Mix, Hanover Barney and Jonathan Mix had recently formed
Mix, Barney & Co. to manufacture hard metal buttons. Both concerns
sought 014 metals including pewter,

In a report to Alexander Hamllton, Secretary of the Treasury, John
Mix, Jr., of New Eaven, on October 7, 1791, talks about his Skelle-
ton Rimd Buttons:. some with cloath wlth white or yellow rims, some
of white hard metal with white or yellow rims, Mr. Mix sald they
were annroved by the first Class of People and used on Superfine and
Medlineg Cloaths. He had never heard of them being made in any other
Button Factory on the Continent of America but his, The manufac-
ture entalled a considerable expense, The body of the button made
much in the manner that the common white metal buttons are, But
making the rims involved much labor, the button and rim belng hand-
led as many as twenty times through different operations before it
is it for Market. The white rims were silver plated on copper,

He also mentioned that they were preparine to make the common as
well as best kind of horn buttons, and paper Japand Buttons,

VILLAGE OF NORTHFORD, NORTH BRANFORD

%, C. Maltby made larce wooden buttons but no date given., Sanuel
Kaltby listed as & button maker 1840-50s.

[, Fowler (believed to be Maltby Fowler) mede pewter buttons and

in 1840s and 50s made wood and bone buttons, In 1831 DeGrasse
Powler had a patent to do with pewter buttons, D. G, Fowler took
out & patent May 8, 1833 for a dead-eyed wood button. He is listed
in New Branford,

Later, in 1861-65 Douglas Fowler Maltby who was born in Northford.
was President and Treasurer of Maltby, Morton & Co, of Waterbury.
They made buttons, etc. In 1865 the works were almost destroyed
by fire. Scovill Mfe., Co, bought the property and business that
remained, It 1s only recently that buttons backmarked lMaltby.
Morton & Co. have come to light.



PROSPECT

In 1846 to 1865 in the former Eben Tuttle hoe shop Ranson Russell
made bone, wire and wooden buttons.

Before 1867 Henry Judd made metal buttons, These seem to have
been for work clothes, nerhaps pants buttons only, sald to have
been enamelled and jJapanned, &and shipped to New York by way of
the canal,

Members of the Mattatuck Button Club made excavating trips to
these two sites in the 19508, At the Russell site quite a bit of
elephant tusk scrap and a few teeth were found along with bone,

Captaln William Mix started with a grist mill at the first water
privilege on the Ten Mile River, Later he had a water wheel bullt
which was twenty feet in dlameter with five buckets to furnish
power for a variety of enterprises in which he and his family were
engaged, These included a pottery where clay buttons and drawer
pulls were fashioned and glazed,

In 1853 John and Titus Mix, relatives of William, organized the
Mix Mfeg. Co. to carry on the manufacture of Britannia ware and
small household sccessories. They also continued to make bits,
augers, gimlets and dress findings and notably clay buttons,

This site in the area called Ray Hollow, is where Mrs. Barton
Bieler and Mrs. Richard 0. Adkins first excavated in August 1950,

WALLINGFORD

We have pewter buttons marked H. Smith but 1little is lmown about
them., There is a reference to thelr being made in Naugatuck and
s history of Wallingford tells that llorace and Henry Smith were
in business in Naugatuck in 1828, But it is not stated if they
had made buttons before or after this date in Wallingford, Horace
Smith is said to have used the shop vacated by Silas Grilley when
he joined Chauncey Lewils to start the new firm of Lewis & Grilley.

At one time in the 1950s a large cache of pottery buttons was
found in a home in Wallineford, but it was ssid that they came from
the Mix pottery in Frospect,

The Pomeroy Mfg., Co. made paper buttons c. 1843 to the 1850s.
Zlisha M. FPomeroy obtained two United States patents on his paper
buttons, September 24, 1843, re-issued on November 24 and one in
1849, The first paptent was concerned with the process by which
the button was prepared to receive a smooth coat of varnish and
the method used to give 1t this coat,



GUILFORD

The factory site at the foot of High Street could tell a story
of a long and checkered career, On this spot one business enter-
prise after another has heen launched, each offering employment
to the townspeople and, through the securing of its raw material
or the marketing of its finished product, tyRing Guilford to the
remote corners of the world, '

The factory, a wooden building, was built in 1863 but it was not
until 1877 that the Gulilford Enterprise Company occupied it and
opened what was called "the button shop!., Starting with a capi-
tal of $5000 the company was incorporated "to manufacture and
sell vegetable ivory goods and other articles of wood., ivory.
metal, composition or rubber®”, The actusl products, however,
seem to have been limited to buttons made from vegetable ivory.

The vegetable ivory imported at that time was the fruit or nut
of a certain specles of palm tree indigenous to the Amazon River
area,

Mr. Henry Morton was manager of the button shop for several years.
Mr. Cdell Chittenden followed and he was succeeded by Judge Wood-
ruff, Several experienced workers were brought from outside to
operate and repair the machines that turned the raw material into
buttons and to do the dying but employment was also given to a
number of local workers. Many young girls found it pleasant work
especlally during the summer vacation. Mrs, Mary leete, to whom
We are indebted for information about the conduct of the work,

was one of these young women,

The outside of the nut, which was brown and rather thick, had to
be cracked off, Four or five glrls worked at picking out the
best pleces of the ivory. A group of men operated the delicate
machines that turned the material into buttons of varying siges.
Dying was the next process, The buttons were colored many diff-
erent hues, after which they were broughtback to the main room
for pollshlng. Holes were punched by a foot operated machine,
This, Mrs. Leete says, was the work assigned to her. Then the
buttons were sewed on cards, ready for merchandising.

The building wes a rather remshackle structure end in the winter
uncomfortable and cold for the workers. Early one evening ins
May.» 1884, it caught fire, some said in the dye room, and burned
to the ground., Mr. Frank Leete relates that Frank Parmelee, then
keeper of the lighthouse at Faulkner's Island, saw the fire from
there and by 1ts light could distinguish the apple blossoms on
the trees near the factory.

A substantlial brick building was erscted on the site but the for-
tunes of the button shop declined from this time on and it fine
ally closed, The building did not long remasin unoccupied, how-

evef A hub industry was the next to_be housed in the good brick
building and from time to time several other enterprises have
found a home there, It is at present occupied by the Guilford

Finishing Company.
By permission of The Keeping Society, Guilford. Conn.



SUTTON MANUFACIURING IR NEW LONDON COUNTY

3ome member of the Owaneco Button Club resesrched each of the 2
t?wns in New London County to ascertain any reference to button manu%ac-
turing in thie area, The reculte showed few references to such
manufacturing. '

T@ere‘were woolen mills,silk mills, cotton mills, velvet mills,
gnd printing of textiles. Buttons hava been found at several sites.
Evidently they were thrown eway after recycling clothes,

In researching at The Connecticut Historical Society,l Elizabeth St.,
Hartford, Ref, 73526 and 73228 it was aoted that in waterford in
1836-46 there wae & Robert Blake Co. There sre employees wWork records
and rgcorda of shipmente of buttons.

y¢ found that im 183C there was & small button shop on the west
side of Slater ave, between the visduct and the bridge in Jewett City,
town of Griswold. The power oceme from & dam on the Pachaug River.
Parmers would bring animal bones to bs made into buttons,

The Leffingwell Inn (emong others) has & button mold that weas used
to weke buttons out of melt=d metal. Today we would use plestic,

Ir Jorwich at tug site of the A ancP store and S$t. hary's cemetery
weg the Lewton Farm. Buttons were made there from animal horns. Kildred
Young and gigrid Potter have some of these buttons.

[1ldred Young has & button with five holes made of stone., 11 was
found on the Fleming Ferm in Preston. No knowledge of ite source or
age hasg been Tound,

In the library &t the Leffingwell Inn sre some Horwich directories.
In 1877 it was printed that Jemes Newton waes & "clerk" boarding at the
Newtcn Ferm. John l.Newton’mesnufsctured mechine screws, Palmer Newtcn
was a'fermer: There wes no change in 1878gJohn's factory was " at the foot
of 6th. Street® In 1879 pPalmer wes "farming", Jumes was 8 "travelling
seleman®, John wes & "button manufacturer”,The directory for 1880 wes
missing. In 1881 Palmer was no longer listed, Jumesg wae "teaming' |
and John wes back "manufscturing screws in the Falls area”. No mention
of what happencd to the button factory was foundo

Dressmekers and tailors msde their own buttons by covering wooden
buttons with fabrie to match thes garments. Beaded and erocheted buttons
were made. In 1881 there were 59 drcssmexers ané b teilore 1lissed. Today
theres is & trouser factory, no drescmakers ,4 tailors, and one fectory
that makes women's clothes (Johr Meger)}. Since New London County hee
sesshore coastal sress we can expect there was gome use of shells for
buttons. No doubt leather wus used and slices of butternut ghellse.

The Yankec Peddlers sold buttone that were manufsctured somewhere..
but eppereatly it wes not in Hew London County.




THE HISTORY OF BUTTON MAKING IN WINDHAM COUNTY

Windham County is located in the northeastern part of Connecticut, with
New London County on the south, Tolland Countyniﬁd the Willimantic River on .
the west and the states of Massachusaiis and Rhode Island on the northern
and eastern boundaries. Within this area are the fifteen towns that cciprise
Windham County.

Following is the list of towns with the date that each $ecaﬂe a4 part of
Windhar County: (1) Woodstock, 1749 () Windham, 1692 (3) Pjainfield, 1700
4) Canterbury, 1703 (5) Killinglw, 1708 (6) Ashford, 1710 (7) Pomfret, 1705
(8) Thorpson, 1785 (9) Brookiyn, 1786 (10) Hampton, 1786 (11) Sterling, 1794
(12) Chaplin, 1822 (13) Eastford, 1847 (14) Putnam, 1855 Scotland, 1857.

In searching through local histories, one finds fascinating stories of
struggles with Indlans and stories of home and farm 1life amid the hilly terrain
of Windhar County. The life of the colonists centered around the meetinghouse:
also the place of the town meeting, its site being selocted with a view to this
two-fold purpose.

Sunday was Sunday indecd, and any daviation from the proper observanee was
promptly noted and punished. Even those audacious youth who chose to play ball
on this day had the law enforced against thnm and were forced to pay fines,
However, good e¢itizenship was established and these early settlers carried out
into the world a certain stability and tenacity that enabled them to make
their way amid hardahiﬁs and toil. They have borne an important part in
building up and déveloping cur nation,

The econorie foundation. of our coﬁntry was farring and Windham County with
its large meadows and valleys free from forests, attracted many settlers. The
rivers and streams provided watar power for all types of rills and history re-
cords them all; that 1s, all but the button mills. It is said that before the
Civil War burst upon the nation, that not even a brook was permitted to run to

sea without centributing its power to some industry,




The Quinebaug River, in the heart of the village of Putnam, had the most
distinetive physical factors., The High Falls were noted back in the aboriginall .
days for their remarkable facilit{;s for fishing, especially when shad and salmen
were trying to ascend them. ¥amufacturing enterprises, aided by railroads, built -
up a flourishing village. |

It is in the Town of Putnam today that we find The U. S. Plastic and Chem-
ical Coﬁp. Button Division, a subsidlary of Koppers Company, Inec., Mr. G. M.
McElhaney, Controller, who very kindly contributed the following information:

"Where Do all ¢ne Buttons Come From?n

This is the story about the humble but ever-sc-necessary button. It is also
ancther version of the typically American business history: gradual growth from
an insignificant start.

About sixty years ago a Czech wood turner named Frank Parizek came to America
to make his fortune. He landed in New York like so many others, and when he
found that his particular talents were not in sufficient derand, he adapted his
skills to a more precious raw material—-mother-of—pqari. He worked in a button
shop turning out fine pearl buttons for men's shirts.

After a few years, Parlizek moved his family to Willington, Connecticut and
began farming. In the winter and in bad weather, he continued to make pearl
buttons, As his skill became more widely recognized, it was necessary to hire
a helper~~then two, and so on.

By 1914, Parigek had built a small brick factory. The button business graw.so
much that he decided to incorporate in 1924, and three plant additions were made
by 1929. Until 1940, the Frank Parizek Manufacturing Company devoted its efforts
entirely to natural materials, using beautiful shells from Australia, the Dutch
East Indies, Tahiti, and the Red Sea.

In 1940 the compahy began to use synthetic materials for the first time.
Space was rented in Willimantic in a building on John Street, owned by the Rossie

Velvet Co. Prosses were installed to produce buttons from thermo-setting plastic



materials. In 1949 the Parizek Manufacturing Company bought a plant in Putnar
and moved its molding facilities th§ra. While plastic buttons lack the beauty of
the natural shells, they are mass-p;oduced in terrs of literally millions of but-
tons a day for a fraction of the cost and with A;h;acrifice of durability.

Postwar years brought a scarcity of shells and correspondingly high prices.

~This led to the discontinuation of the natural materials in 1952. Nevertheless,
the skills and tools of the mother plant in Willington which had been working with
natural materials were adapted to plasties, Using the same techniques, highly
polished imitation pearl buttons are now created from bars, sheets and strips of
plastic materiala. It 1s possible to obtain a wide variety of color combinations
and gradations, and sometimes almost impossible to tell these buttons from the
natural pearl buttons,

%L, 1s used at the Putnék plant to provlide steam tc heat the molds in the
presses. The preformed plastic psllets are subjected to a corbination of heat
and pressure. Under these conditlons a chemical change takes place which perman-
ently sets the button so that it will aur#iva the toughest laundry and +he hotiest
flatirons. Each press is teaﬁed with a gas~fired, two-horsepower boller rated
for 200 pounds per squars inch pressurs. 3Since buttons vary from 1/j inch to al-
mostlﬁ inches in diameter, and also in thickness, the molds have varying heat re-
quirements which call for maximum fléxibility of the steam supply. Cne job may‘
nsed steam at 85 §ounda pressure while the next run on the same press will need
almost twice that preassure. Each of the presses is constantlydemanding different
steam characteristies. With small steam bollers, the output can be quickly ad-
Justed to the requireménts of the particglar Jjob and é continuous ouﬁput from
the shop as & whole is assured.

In July 1968, the U. S. Plastic & Chemical Corporatien, a gubsidiary of
Koppers Co. Inc. of Pittsburg, acquired the former Frank Parizek Manufacturing
Company; U. S. Plastic until that time 1us a manufacturer of polyester button

blanks and a prims supplier to the F,P.M. Co. In turn, Koppers Company, Ine.




(who msy be known in this area for its Koppers Coke) was a basic manufacturer

of polyester resins. All of these consolidations now make U. S. Plastie % Chem-
ical, the only button manufacturing company in the United States that is veritably
integrated from the lump of coal fo the finished button, and probably ranks second
in the country in sales of polyester shirt type buttons. Within the last twe years
the company has broadened its product line into the more sophisticated suiting and
stylized women's wear buttons. This expansion is based on newly developed tech-
niques for casting polyester resins. In addition to the Putnam plant, this company
is manufacturing polyester (pearl shirt buttons) products in Danielson.

In 1949, Wm. Prym, Inc. began a button~making business in Dayville. They man-
ufacture a cloth-covered metal-rirmed button, very popular on suits, éresses, and
coats. These buttons give a real professional finish to horesawn garmenta, Prym
sella to wholesalers who in turn sell to retailers and these metal and fabfic
buttona may be found in most stores dealing in sewing eupplies. This company is
still in operation in Dayville.

An unrecorded story has been told the writer by the daughter of a former
button manufacturer in Scotland. For several years, small white shirt buttons
wera made in this mill, condueted in a small, quaint, whits house, beside a brook
on ™he old Moffitt place.”™ When the purchase of shells bacane impossible, the
business was given uwp in 1950.

Historical records prove thgt citizens of Windham County have always been
loyal to their country and willing to assist in times of need. The earliest
records show that knit siockings, tow cloth for tents, and home-woven shirtings
and vestings kept thousands of nimble fingers at work during the American Revolu-
tion., We wonder where the buttons came from that were no doubt used on this
clothing.

‘In 1789, George Hashiégéon visited in the Town of Ashford while on his predi-

dential tour, spending the night at the Yerkins Tavern. History records that on



Sunday, Washingten attended church and sat in the most honored seat in ‘l.e house
of worship.

President Harrison and his cabinet members came to Windhui County Ia 125C.
This distinguishing honor in being permitted to entertain the chief =agistrute
of the great republie was fully appreciated., The veterans of the Crand Arny appear-gr
ed in new uniforms and a colorful parade of nilitary and elvic organizations 8-
corted the presidential party through Putnam. The ringing of bells, booming can-
non, waving banners with hearty cheera, added to the irpressiveneas of the =x-— ﬂ
hibition and was admired by the President and sther 3pﬁcf1foré. We wentinr Af thisi
occasion produced the number of President Harrisen Campaipgn buttons that are known
to have found in Windham,

One could go on and on with recordings of histerical internst, but somehcw
the records of button making did not seem important to our forefathera. The
Connecticut State Button Society solieits your interest and will aprraciat: any

inforration regarding button making, either in fagtories or by private enterpriss,
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ADDENDUM
FAIRFIELD COUNTY

In the 18508 William Platt made horn buttons in Newtown.

Edwin Hopkins and Horace Smith, formerly making covered wooden
and metal buttons in Union City (New Haven County), using silk
lasting twist and other materials for that purpose, moved to
Saugatuck in 1859,

Another Smith & Hopkins with E, 3. Wheeler, alsoc in the same
line in Union City, moved to Westport in 1861.

Alonzo Isbell & Co, (wWwho may have come from Union City or had
relatives there) made Cloth covered buttons in Norwalk,

The first cam machine for turning horn buttons was invented by
John Griffin, Later in 1895 the Griffin factory in Shelton led
all competitors in their line and was the largest manufacturer
of horn buttons in the United States, turning out over one hun-
dred styles from one gquarter inch to two and one half inches in
diameter, Each machine turned out three million five hundred
thousand buttons per month. The census for 1899 listed Connec-
ticut as the center for horn buttons,

There wag much activity with horn in Newtown. O©On exhiblt is a
horn button with the backmark of William Platt of Newtown made
about 1850,

HARTFORD COUNTY

Martin Bull of Farmington died in 1825 at the age of elighty one,
He was a gold and silversmith and maker of silver buttons and
spoons, a8 so advertised in the "Connecticut Courant™ in 1767.

We find mention of Pearl button making by & G. C., Brown in East
Windzor in 1849, '

LITCHFIELD COUNTY

Papier Mache' buttons are said to have been mede in Litchfield.
but it is not known by whom, unless it was the Litchfield Mfg. Co.

William Eaves, who came from Birmingham, England. in 1829, went

to the Scovill firm where he cut dies fro them until 1842, Now
about fifty years old, he decided to go into business for himselfl,
He went to Wolcottville (Torrington) and in a small wooden building,
next door to George D. Wadhams, manufactured buttons from 1842 to
1849, His sons John and Joseph were associated with him in making
quality buttons.

In Watertown, Bishop & Heminways and G, Smith made pewter buttons.

In Woodbury, N, Parker & Co. manufactured dovered buttons. They
date in the 1840s and 1850s.

George Capewell, also of Woodbury, made buttons. He had a patent
granted in 1866 for a self-fastening button.



ADDENDUM
Zcont.5

NEW LONDON_COUNTY

What may be the first date mentioned in relation to button making
in Connecticut is known to be before 1812, probably 1707 or 1708,
It refers to Samuel Gray of New London, a silversmith, who dled
in 1713. Although he was only twenty-nine years old his inven-
tory gives evidence that he was an expert silversmith, Along
with tankards, cups, spoons, forks, chafing dishes, etc.. it

mentions twenty and one half ounces of plate in buckles and
buttons,

A customer of Captain FPyean Adams of New London., wrote 1in a
diary that he purchased from him in 1735 a palr of gold sleeve
buttons and in 1738 some plated buttons.

Robert Douglas of New London advertised in 1766 that he made shoe

and knee buckles, buttons, crystal rings, sparks and cyphered
earrings,

Thomas Harland of Norwich died in 1809 at the age of seventy-four.
Hig first advertisement appeared in 1773. In addition to the
trade of silversmithing he was an expert watch and clock maker.

He also produced quantities of jewelry which 1s described 1n his
advertisements as "Brilliant garnet and plain gold rings, broaches,
hair sprigs., earl jewels and cold and silver puttons”.

TOLLAND COUNTY

In 1976 pearl buttons and cut-out shells were found at a site in
West Willington, maker unknown.

Gertrude Cullard Adkins



ADDENDUM
cont.

TOLLAND COUNTY

Over the years., there have been many buttons made in Willington,
It was here about 1915 that "Bill Parizek and his brother Frank
each established a factory for making beautiful pearl buttons,
Bill did not operate too long but Frank continued there until the
shells were too costly and difficult to obtain, In 1940 he began
to use synthetic materials and moved the business to Willimantic
(told in Windham County History).

A Bohemian named Hsk also made buttons in Willington - dates un-
known,

The B. Schwanda and Sons Button Company began making pearl buttons
in Staffordville in 1915, They continued this operation until
1960, The company opened up under new management and changed the
name to Schwanda Plastics, Inc. They began making plastic buttons
and are still operating at this date (1977).

There was a button factory that made wooden buttons in Union, date
unknown,

DeGrasse Fowler made wooden buttons in North Branford from 1830- 7,

Mildred L, Young

A button mill operated by & Mr., Ruskin from New Jersey made pearl
buttons in Daleville, Willington, from 1937 to about 1950, They
employed fifty people.

The mill and four houses that comprised this small village was
owned by one man, During the war he found it impossaible to ob-
tain gshells from the South Sea Isles =20 he gave up the business.
He converted the mill into a chicken coop. Being s¢ near to the
highway, the chickens were frightened with the traffic, so Mr.
Ruskin became discouraged. This fact, and the high taxes he was
forced to pay on the buildings, caused him to burn the entire
village in 1950.

Betty Gordon




